Questions Regarding RFQ/P #75 — 4/29/22 Redhill Community Sports Park

1.

Is an electrical engineer required? Is electrical work or site lighting included in this project scope?
No, electrical lighting and systems will remain as is.

Will the District provide record drawings of the 2007 improvements?
Yes.

With respect to the existing synthetic turf system, is there any information available about the
underlayment (age/condition/type, etc.) and does the District intend to reuse it?
The current turf system does not have a “pad”. The new turf system will have a pad.

Does the District intend to make improvements to treat storm water from impervious surfaces?
No plans to make changes to the storm water system.

Please clarify what is meant by the ‘staffing plan’ required in the fee proposal.
Fee Proposal(s) Paragraph 6. on page 6, “staffing plan” refers to a fee in your proposal to make
architectural staff available during the active project.



